
 

REGULAR MEETING 
OF  

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 
held at 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Monday, June 25, 2018 
 

2:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on the agenda 

and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below. Please make your 
comments from the podium once acknowledged by the President of the Board.) 

       
3. CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be 

approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on the Consent Agenda may be removed 
and placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible action upon the request of any 
Board Member.) 
Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by motion and roll call vote of the Board:  

a. Minutes of May 21, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 
b. Investment of Funds 

 Financial Reports 
 Investment Reports 

c. Review of Paid Claims 
 

4. VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES 
Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings: 

 Administrative Committee Meeting – May 23, 2018 
 Operations Committee Meeting – June 20, 2018 

 
5. FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 ELECTIONS AND APPOINTMENTS OF CACHUMA 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 
Action: Elections for President and Vice-President by nomination and roll call vote of the Board: 

a. Election of President 
b. Election of Vice-President 

Action: Appointment by motion and roll call vote of the Board for each appointment: 
c. Appointment of ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate 
d. Appointment of General Counsel 
e. Appointment of Secretary of the Board 
f. Appointment of Treasurer and Auditor-Controller 

  



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
June 25, 2018 

 

  

 
6. RESOLUTION NO. 663 - COMB PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 OPERATING 

BUDGET 
Action: For discussion and possible action by motion and roll call vote of the Board 
 

7. CACHUMA CONVEYANCE OPERATIONS – FY 2018-19 
Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board 

 
8. SYCAMORE CANYON SLOPE STABILIZATION PROJECT 

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board 
 

9. SCOPES OF WORK - FISHERIES DIVISION PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING 
SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 

  Action: Receive Scopes of Work and authorize execution of the corresponding Professional 
Services Agreements by motion and roll call vote of the Board 

 
10. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB, including but not 
limited to the following: 

 Meetings 
 Administration 
 Operations / Engineer Activities 

 
11. WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER REPORT 

Receive information from the Water Resources Engineer, including but not limited to the 
following: 

 Climate Conditions 
 Lake Cachuma Evaporation Update 
 Grant Funding Activities 
 Infrastructure Improvement Planning 

 
12. OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT 

Receive information regarding Operations Division, including but not limited to the following: 
 Lake Cachuma Operations 
 Operation and Maintenance Activities 

 
13. FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT 

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to the following: 
 LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements 
 Tributary Project Updates 
 Surcharge Water Accounting 
 Reporting/Outreach/Training 

 
14. PROGRESS REPORT ON LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE PROGRAM 

Receive information regarding the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program including but not limited to 
the following: 

 Maintenance and Monitoring 
  



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
June 25, 2018 

 

  

15. MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS 
Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited to the following: 

a. Cachuma Water Reports 
b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions 
c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey 

  
16. DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING 

 
17. [CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: EXISTING AND 

POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
a. [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)] 

Name of matter: Protest of Member Agency re: Payment of Quarterly Assessments 
 

18. [CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
a. [Government Code Section 54957.6(a)] 

   Agency designated representatives:  Board President 
Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 

 
19. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

[Government Code Section 54957.7] 
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable 
[Government Code Section 54957.1] 
 
17a.   Protest of Member Agency re: Payment of Quarterly Assessments 
18a.   Conference with Labor Negotiators 

 
20. MEETING SCHEDULE 

 July 23, 2018 at 2:00 PM, COMB Office 
 Board Packages available on COMB website www.cachuma-board.org 

 
21. COMB ADJOURNMENT 

 
NOTICE TO PUBLIC 

 
Posting of Agenda:  This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 93105 and 
on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general description of each item to 
be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which agenda items are heard. Copies of staff 
reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the COMB offices and are available for public inspection 
during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 
687-4011. 
 
Written materials:  In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda which are 
distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be made available for 
public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted on COMB’s website subject 
to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting. 
 
Public Comment:  Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not scheduled 
for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The Board is not responsible 
for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public.  No action will be taken by the Board on any Public Comment item.   
 
Americans with Disabilities Act:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda 
materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements. 
 
Note:  If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only those issues 
you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing Board prior to the 
public hearing. 



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
of the 

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 

held at 
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 

Monday, May 21, 2018 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call 

 
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM by President Morgan who chaired the meeting. 
Those in attendance were: 
 
Directors Present:   
W. Douglas Morgan, Montecito Water District 
Kristen Sneddon, City of Santa Barbara  
Polly Holcombe, Carpinteria Valley Water District 
Lauren Hanson, Goleta Water District 
 
Staff Present:   
Janet Gingras, General Manager   Joel Degner, Water Resources Engineer 
Edward Lyons, Administrative Manager/CFO Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager 
Dave Stewart, Operations Division Manager  Carinna Butler, Administrative Assistant 
William Carter, General Counsel 
 
Others Present:  
Kelley Dyer, City of SB Public Works   Fray Crease, SB County Water Agency 
Philip Walker, Santa Barbara resident  Dan Hentschke, City of Santa Barbara 
Todd Buynak, Santa Barbara resident  Tim Buynak, Santa Barbara resident 
 

2. Public Comment 
 
Mr. Walker shared with the Board the importance of proper tie down procedures when 
mobilizing equipment and information on Dr. Daniel Swain’s presentation on future weather 
trends. 
 
Mr. Tim Buynak asked to exchange contact information with staff to be able to coordinate 
notification of COMB projects on Laurel Canyon Road that may have an impact on the nearby 
neighbors. Mr. Buynak asked COMB to revisit the City of Santa Barbara sewer tie in project 
with the neighbors on Laurel Canyon Road. 

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 
Ms. Gingras presented the Consent Agenda as provided in the board packet. Ms. Gingras fielded 
questions from the Board. 

Item #3a 
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
May 21, 2018 
 

  

a. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of April 23, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 
b. Investment of Funds 

 
 Financial Reports 
 Investment Reports 

 
c. Review of Paid Claims 

 
Director Hanson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by 
Director Holcombe; the motion passed by 6/0/1/0 vote: 
 
Ayes: Sneddon, Holcombe, Hanson, Morgan 
Nayes:   
Absent: Walsh 
Abstain: 
 

4. Verbal Reports From Board Committees 
 
 Fisheries Committee Meeting – May 17, 2018: Director Hanson highlighted in detail the 

Committee agenda items discussed and noted that the items will also be discussed 
separately within staff reports. 

 
5. Cachuma Project Trust Fund / Renewal Fund (“Funds Committee”) Meeting and Santa 

Barbara County’s Public Meeting on Cachuma Project Betterment Fund Use of Funds 
 
Ms. Gingras presented a recap of the annual Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Betterment Fund 
meeting to the Board for review, as incorporated in the board packet. Ms. Gingras updated the 
Board on the correspondence received from Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID 
No. 1 (SYRWCD ID No. 1). Ms. Gingras and legal counsel fielded questions from the Board. 
Director Hanson made a motion to approve the Committee’s recommendation. Seconded by 
Director Holcombe; the motion passed by 6/0/1/0 vote: 
 
Ayes:   Sneddon, Holcombe, Hanson, Morgan 
Nayes:   
Absent: Walsh 
Abstain: 
 

6. Resolution No. 662 - Fish Passage Improvement Projects at Quiota Creek Crossings 5 and 9 
 

Ms. Gingras presented Resolution No. 662 as provided in the board packet to authorize the 
General Manager to execute a Notice of Award and to execute a construction contract with Peter 
Lapidus Construction, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $1,359,550. Ms. Gingras noted that 
COMB received a formal protest from a firm whose bid was deemed nonresponsive. Ms. 

Item #3a 
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
May 21, 2018 
 

  

Gingras, legal counsel and Mr. Robinson fielded questions from the Board. Director Holcombe 
made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 662 and to approve the Committee’s recommendation. 
Seconded by Director Sneddon; the motion passed by 6/0/1/0 vote: 
 
Ayes:   Sneddon, Holcombe, Hanson, Morgan 
Nayes:   
Absent: Walsh 
Abstain: 
 

7. General Manager Report  
 

 Administration 
 Personnel 
 Operations Division Activities 
 Fisheries Division Activities 

 
Ms. Gingras presented topics within her report as provided in the board packet highlighting the 
FY 2018-19 Draft Operating Budget meeting with the General Managers. Ms. Gingras also 
reported on various staff activities including the status of COMB’s claim for reimbursement 
under the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) request for Public Assistance, 
correspondence with the Bureau of Reclamation on the issuance of the draft O & M contract and 
ongoing staff development and speaking opportunities. Ms. Gingras also highlighted the recent 
activities of the Operations and Fisheries divisions. Ms. Gingras fielded questions from the 
Board. 
 

8. Water Resources Engineer Report 
 

 Forecasted Lake Elevations 
 Infrastructure Improvement Planning 

 
Mr. Degner presented the monthly Water Resources Engineer Report as provided in the board 
packet highlighting the forecasted lake elevations and the status of infrastructure improvement 
projects. Mr. Degner fielded questions from the Board. 
 

9. Operations Division Report  
 

 Lake Cachuma Operations 
 Operation and Maintenance Activities 

 
Mr. Stewart presented topics within his report as provided in the board packet highlighting work 
being performed along the right-of-way and structure maintenance completed by staff on the 
south reach. Mr. Stewart fielded questions from the Board. 
 
 
 
 

Item #3a 
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
May 21, 2018 
 

  

10. Fisheries Division Report  
 

 LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements 
 Tributary Project Updates 
 Surcharge Water Accounting 
 Reporting/Outreach/Training 

 
Mr. Robinson presented topics within his report as provided in the board packet highlighting the 
migrant trapping project and the site visit with the CDFW-FRGP Technical Grant Review Team 
for Quiota Creek Crossing #8. Mr. Robinson provided the Board an update on the Bureau of 
Reclamation’s progress with the Hilton Creek emergency backup system. Mr. Robinson fielded 
questions from the Board. 
 

11. Progress Report on Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program  
 

 Maintenance and Monitoring 
 
Mr. Robinson presented topics within his report as provided in the board packet highlighting 
staff’s ongoing mitigation efforts for the Oak Tree Program including the use of grow tubes.  
 

12. Monthly Cachuma Project Reports  
 

a. Cachuma Water Reports 
b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions 
c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey 

 
Ms. Gingras reviewed the monthly water reports as incorporated in the board packet. Ms. 
Gingras fielded questions from the Board. 
 

13. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Future Meeting  
 

 There were no agenda item requests. 
 

14.  [CLOSED SESSION]: Conference with Legal Counsel: Potential Litigation 
 
The Board went into closed session at 3:29 PM. 
  

a. [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)] 
Name of matter: Protest of Member Agency re: Payment of Quarterly Assessments 
 

15. [CLOSED SESSION]: Conference with Labor Negotiators 
 

a. [Government Code Section 54957.6(a)] 
Agency designated representatives: Board President 
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager 

 

Item #3a 
Page 4



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
May 21, 2018 
 

  

16. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
 

[Government Code Section 54957.7] 
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable 
[Government Code Section 54957.1] 
 

The Board came out of closed session at 4:34 PM.  
 
There was no reportable action. 
 

17. Modification of General Manager’s Compensation 
 
This matter was postponed. 
 

18. Meeting Schedule  
 

 June 11, 2018 at 3:00 PM (Special Board Meeting), COMB Office 
 June 25, 2018 at 2:00 PM, COMB Office 
 Board Packages Available on COMB Website www.cachuma-board.org  

 
19. COMB Adjournment  

 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:35 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
_______________________________ 

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board 

 
APPROVED:  

 
_______________________________ 
Doug Morgan, President of the Board 

 Approved 

√ Unapproved 

Item #3a 
Page 5



ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Trust Funds

1210 ∙ Warren Act Trust Fund 860,274.32$        

1220 ∙ Renewal Fund 10,215.61

Total Trust Funds 870,489.93$         

1050 ∙ General Fund 542,677.35

1100 ∙ Revolving Fund 144,121.98

Total Checking/Savings 1,557,289.26

Accounts Receivable

1320 ∙ Quarterly Assessments Receivable 251,984.00

Total Accounts Receivable 251,984.00

Other Current Assets

1010 ∙ Petty Cash 500.00

1200 ∙ LAIF 2,027,905.05

1303 ∙ Bradbury SOD Act Assessments Receivable 190,101.00

1304 ∙ Lauro Dam SOD Assessments Receivable 29,472.92

1400 ∙ Prepaid Insurance 19,432.72

Total Other Current Assets 2,267,411.69

Total Current Assets 4,076,684.95

Fixed Assets

1500 ∙ Vehicles 411,918.76

1505 ∙ Office Furniture & Equipment 443,923.41

1510 ∙ Mobile Offices 97,803.34

1515 ∙ Field Equipment 563,100.87

1525 ∙ Paving 38,351.00

1550 ∙ Accumulated Depreciation ‐1,407,786.02

Total Fixed Assets 147,311.36

Other Assets

1910 ∙ LT Bradbury SOD Act Assessments Receivable 4,875,720.07

1920 ∙ LT Lauro SOD Act Assessments Receivable 865,427.91

1922 ∙ Deferred Outflow of Resources (GASB 68) 422,161.00

Total Other Assets 6,163,308.98

TOTAL ASSETS 10,387,305.29$    

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Statement of Net Position
As of May 31, 2018

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

Item #3b 
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Statement of Net Position
As of May 31, 2018

UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

LIABILITIES & NET POSITION

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2200 ∙ Accounts Payable 22,671.71$           

Total Accounts Payable 22,671.71

Other Current Liabilities

2550 ∙ Vacation/Sick 143,385.84

2561 ∙ Bradbury Dam SOD Act 190,111.66

2563 ∙ Laura Dam SOD Act 29,472.92

2565 ∙ Accrued Interest SOD Act 66,595.00

2567 ∙ Loan Payable Current EPFP 402,389.08

2590 ∙ Deferred Revenue 870,489.93

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,702,444.43

Total Current Liabilities 1,725,116.14

Long Term Liabilities

2602 ∙ LT SOD Act Liability‐Bradbury 4,875,710.07

2603 ∙ LT SOD Act Liability ‐ Lauro 865,427.91

2604 ∙ OPEB LT Liability 1,054,948.00

2605 ∙ Loan Payable Principal ‐ EPFP 979,603.51

2610 ∙ Net Pension Liability (GASB 68) 1,527,915.00

2611 ∙ Deferred Inflow of Resources (GASB 68) 149,427.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 9,453,031.49

Total Liabilities 11,178,147.63

Net Position

3000 ∙ Opening Balance Net Position ‐1,356,592.05

3901 ∙ Retained Net Assets ‐860,682.51

Net Income 1,426,432.22

Total Net Position ‐790,842.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 10,387,305.29$    

Item #3b 
Page 2



 Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

 Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
 Budget vs. Actuals    July 2017 - June 2018

Fisheries Operations TOTAL

Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

3000 REVENUE

3001 ∙ O&M Budget (Qtrly Assessments) $791,492.00 $821,492.00 ‐$30,000.00 96.35% $2,833,188.00 $2,893,190.00 ‐$60,002.00 97.93% $3,624,680.00 $3,714,682.00 ‐$90,002.00 97.58%

3006 ∙ Warren Act 482,709.20 620,361.00 ‐137,651.80 77.81% 0.00 482,709.20 620,361.00 ‐137,651.80 77.81%

3009 ∙ Pmts ‐ Member Agencies ‐ EPFP 0.00 347,587.67 347,587.67 0.00 347,587.67 100.0%

3010 ∙ Interest Income 0.00 10,681.76 10,681.76 0.00 10,681.76 100.0%

3020 ∙ Misc Income 8,122.74 295.13 8,417.87 0.00 8,417.87 100.0%

3035 ∙ Cachuma Project Betterment Fund 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 100.0% 0.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 100.0%

3037 ∙ Grant‐QC Crossing #5 0.00 893,287.00 ‐893,287.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 893,287.00 ‐893,287.00 0.0%

3038 ∙ Log Boom Match 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 100.0%

3090 ∙ Proceeds ‐ Disp of Fixed Assset 4,201.00 0.00 4,201.00 0.00 4,201.00 100.0%

Total 3000 REVENUE 1,376,524.94 2,425,140.00 ‐1,048,615.06 56.76% 3,256,752.56 2,893,190.00 363,562.56 112.57% 4,633,277.50 5,318,330.00 ‐685,052.50 87.12%

Total Revenue 1,376,524.94 2,425,140.00 ‐1,048,615.06 56.76% 3,256,752.56 2,893,190.00 363,562.56 112.57% 4,633,277.50 5,318,330.00 ‐685,052.50 87.12%

Gross Profit 1,376,524.94 2,425,140.00 ‐1,048,615.06 56.76% 3,256,752.56 2,893,190.00 363,562.56 112.57% 4,633,277.50 5,318,330.00 ‐685,052.50 87.12%

Expense

3100 ∙ LABOR ‐ OPERATIONS 0.00 611,918.82 789,107.00 ‐177,188.18 77.55% 611,918.82 789,107.00 ‐177,188.18 77.55%

3200 VEH & EQUIPMENT

3201 ∙ Vehicle/Equip Mtce 0.00 31,743.22 30,000.00 1,743.22 105.81% 31,743.22 30,000.00 1,743.22 105.81%

3202 ∙ Fixed Capital 0.00 1,358.73 15,000.00 ‐13,641.27 9.06% 1,358.73 15,000.00 ‐13,641.27 9.06%

3203 ∙ Equipment Rental 0.00 1,320.49 5,000.00 ‐3,679.51 26.41% 1,320.49 5,000.00 ‐3,679.51 26.41%

3204 ∙ Miscellaneous 0.00 3,696.53 5,000.00 ‐1,303.47 73.93% 3,696.53 5,000.00 ‐1,303.47 73.93%

Total 3200 VEH & EQUIPMENT 0.00 38,118.97 55,000.00 ‐16,881.03 69.31% 38,118.97 55,000.00 ‐16,881.03 69.31%

3300 ∙ CONTRACT LABOR

3301 ∙ Conduit, Meter, Valve & Misc 0.00 10,836.41 20,000.00 ‐9,163.59 54.18% 10,836.41 20,000.00 ‐9,163.59 54.18%

3302 ∙ Buildings & Roads 0.00 6,819.40 20,000.00 ‐13,180.60 34.1% 6,819.40 20,000.00 ‐13,180.60 34.1%

3303 ∙ Reservoirs 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 ‐30,000.00 0.0% 0.00 30,000.00 ‐30,000.00 0.0%

3304 ∙ Engineering, Misc Services 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 ‐25,000.00 0.0% 0.00 25,000.00 ‐25,000.00 0.0%

Total 3300 ∙ CONTRACT LABOR 0.00 17,655.81 95,000.00 ‐77,344.19 18.59% 17,655.81 95,000.00 ‐77,344.19 18.59%

3400 ∙ MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

3401 ∙ Conduit, Meter, Valve & Misc 0.00 5,353.26 65,000.00 ‐59,646.74 8.24% 5,353.26 65,000.00 ‐59,646.74 8.24%

3402 ∙ Buildings & Roads 0.00 4,582.55 8,000.00 ‐3,417.45 57.28% 4,582.55 8,000.00 ‐3,417.45 57.28%

3403 ∙ Reservoirs 0.00 1,379.20 5,000.00 ‐3,620.80 27.58% 1,379.20 5,000.00 ‐3,620.80 27.58%

Total 3400 ∙ MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 0.00 11,315.01 78,000.00 ‐66,684.99 14.51% 11,315.01 78,000.00 ‐66,684.99 14.51%

3500 ∙ OTHER EXPENSES

3501 ∙ Utilities 0.00 6,516.94 7,000.00 ‐483.06 93.1% 6,516.94 7,000.00 ‐483.06 93.1%

3502 ∙ Uniforms 0.00 3,198.33 5,000.00 ‐1,801.67 63.97% 3,198.33 5,000.00 ‐1,801.67 63.97%

3503 ∙ Communications 0.00 17,107.85 18,000.00 ‐892.15 95.04% 17,107.85 18,000.00 ‐892.15 95.04%

3504 ∙ USA & Other Services 0.00 2,005.75 4,000.00 ‐1,994.25 50.14% 2,005.75 4,000.00 ‐1,994.25 50.14%

3505 ∙ Miscellaneous 0.00 7,853.23 8,000.00 ‐146.77 98.17% 7,853.23 8,000.00 ‐146.77 98.17%

3506 ∙ Training 0.00 120.70 3,000.00 ‐2,879.30 4.02% 120.70 3,000.00 ‐2,879.30 4.02%

Total 3500 ∙ OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 36,802.80 45,000.00 ‐8,197.20 81.78% 36,802.80 45,000.00 ‐8,197.20 81.78%

4100 ∙ LABOR ‐ FISHERIES 632,139.35 683,374.00 ‐51,234.65 92.5% 0.00 632,139.35 683,374.00 ‐51,234.65 92.5%

4200 ∙ VEHICLES & EQUIP ‐ FISHERIES

4270 ∙ Vehicle/Equip Mtce 23,469.32 15,000.00 8,469.32 156.46% 0.00 23,469.32 15,000.00 8,469.32 156.46%

4280 ∙ Fixed Capital 34,536.77 15,000.00 19,536.77 230.25% 0.00 34,536.77 15,000.00 19,536.77 230.25%

4290 ∙ Miscellaneous 2,914.90 2,500.00 414.90 116.6% 0.00 2,914.90 2,500.00 414.90 116.6%

Total 4200 ∙ VEHICLES & EQUIP ‐ FISHERIES 60,920.99 32,500.00 28,420.99 187.45% 0.00 60,920.99 32,500.00 28,420.99 187.45%

Item #3b 
Page 3



 Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

 Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
 Budget vs. Actuals    July 2017 - June 2018

Fisheries Operations TOTAL

Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

4220 ∙ CONTRACT LABOR ‐ FISHERIES

4221 ∙ Meters & Valves 104.00 3,000.00 ‐2,896.00 3.47% 0.00 104.00 3,000.00 ‐2,896.00 3.47%

4222 ∙ Fish Projects Maintenance 7,602.90 25,000.00 ‐17,397.10 30.41% 0.00 7,602.90 25,000.00 ‐17,397.10 30.41%

Total 4220 ∙ CONTRACT LABOR ‐ FISHERIES 7,706.90 28,000.00 ‐20,293.10 27.53% 0.00 7,706.90 28,000.00 ‐20,293.10 27.53%

4300 ∙ MATERIALS/SUPPLIES ‐ FISHERIES

4390 ∙ Miscellaneous 4,242.06 7,000.00 ‐2,757.94 60.6% 0.00 4,242.06 7,000.00 ‐2,757.94 60.6%

4300 ∙ MATERIALS/SUPPLIES ‐ FISHERIES ‐ Other 79.05 0.00 79.05 0.00 79.05 100.0%

Total 4300 ∙ MATERIALS/SUPPLIES ‐ FISHERIES 4,321.11 7,000.00 ‐2,678.89 61.73% 0.00 4,321.11 7,000.00 ‐2,678.89 61.73%

4500 ∙ OTHER EXPENSES ‐ FISHERIES

4502 ∙ Uniforms 3,762.85 2,500.00 1,262.85 150.51% 0.00 3,762.85 2,500.00 1,262.85 150.51%

Total 4500 ∙ OTHER EXPENSES ‐ FISHERIES 3,762.85 2,500.00 1,262.85 150.51% 0.00 3,762.85 2,500.00 1,262.85 150.51%

4999 ∙ GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

5000 ∙ Director Fees 0.00 7,359.29 12,000.00 ‐4,640.71 61.33% 7,359.29 12,000.00 ‐4,640.71 61.33%

5001 ∙ Director Mileage 0.00 541.52 1,000.00 ‐458.48 54.15% 541.52 1,000.00 ‐458.48 54.15%

5100 ∙ Legal 0.00 53,517.76 75,000.00 ‐21,482.24 71.36% 53,517.76 75,000.00 ‐21,482.24 71.36%

5101 ∙ Audit 0.00 17,668.90 21,625.00 ‐3,956.10 81.71% 17,668.90 21,625.00 ‐3,956.10 81.71%

5150 ∙ Unemployment Tax 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ‐5,000.00 0.0% 0.00 5,000.00 ‐5,000.00 0.0%

5200 ∙ Liability Insurance 0.00 27,302.76 50,551.00 ‐23,248.24 54.01% 27,302.76 50,551.00 ‐23,248.24 54.01%

5310 ∙ Postage/Office Exp 0.00 5,200.69 5,000.00 200.69 104.01% 5,200.69 5,000.00 200.69 104.01%

5311 ∙ Office Equip/Leases 0.00 7,008.62 9,200.00 ‐2,191.38 76.18% 7,008.62 9,200.00 ‐2,191.38 76.18%

5312 ∙ Misc Admin Expenses 0.00 12,095.41 8,600.00 3,495.41 140.64% 12,095.41 8,600.00 3,495.41 140.64%

5313 ∙ Communications 0.00 7,763.10 8,500.00 ‐736.90 91.33% 7,763.10 8,500.00 ‐736.90 91.33%

5314 ∙ Utilities 0.00 8,320.92 9,737.00 ‐1,416.08 85.46% 8,320.92 9,737.00 ‐1,416.08 85.46%

5315 ∙ Membership Dues 0.00 8,207.44 8,500.00 ‐292.56 96.56% 8,207.44 8,500.00 ‐292.56 96.56%

5316 ∙ Admin Fixed Assets 0.00 3,704.49 3,000.00 704.49 123.48% 3,704.49 3,000.00 704.49 123.48%

5318 ∙ Computer Consultant 0.00 11,211.65 15,000.00 ‐3,788.35 74.74% 11,211.65 15,000.00 ‐3,788.35 74.74%

5325 ∙ Emp Training/Subscriptions 0.00 2,185.63 2,000.00 185.63 109.28% 2,185.63 2,000.00 185.63 109.28%

5330 ∙ Admin Travel/Conferences 0.00 122.34 2,000.00 ‐1,877.66 6.12% 122.34 2,000.00 ‐1,877.66 6.12%

5331 ∙ Public Information 0.00 460.67 1,000.00 ‐539.33 46.07% 460.67 1,000.00 ‐539.33 46.07%

5317 ∙ Admin Contract Labor 0.00 12,377.08 7,500.00 4,877.08 165.03% 12,377.08 7,500.00 4,877.08 165.03%

Total 4999 ∙ GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 185,048.27 245,213.00 ‐60,164.73 75.46% 185,048.27 245,213.00 ‐60,164.73 75.46%

5299 ∙ ADMIN LABOR 0.00 478,214.60 560,870.00 ‐82,655.40 85.26% 478,214.60 560,870.00 ‐82,655.40 85.26%

5400 ∙ GENERAL & ADMIN ‐ FISHERIES

5407 ∙ Legal ‐ FD 7,355.40 20,000.00 ‐12,644.60 36.78% 0.00 7,355.40 20,000.00 ‐12,644.60 36.78%

5410 ∙ Postage / Office Supplies 2,959.49 4,000.00 ‐1,040.51 73.99% 0.00 2,959.49 4,000.00 ‐1,040.51 73.99%

5411 ∙ Office Equipment / Leases 3,773.75 5,218.00 ‐1,444.25 72.32% 0.00 3,773.75 5,218.00 ‐1,444.25 72.32%

5412 ∙ Misc. Admin Expense 6,595.01 5,610.00 985.01 117.56% 0.00 6,595.01 5,610.00 985.01 117.56%

5413 ∙ Communications 5,016.24 4,305.00 711.24 116.52% 0.00 5,016.24 4,305.00 711.24 116.52%

5414 ∙ Utilities 4,480.42 5,243.00 ‐762.58 85.46% 0.00 4,480.42 5,243.00 ‐762.58 85.46%

5415 ∙ Membership Dues 5,298.23 5,500.00 ‐201.77 96.33% 0.00 5,298.23 5,500.00 ‐201.77 96.33%

5416 ∙ Admin Fixed Assets 0.00 3,000.00 ‐3,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 ‐3,000.00 0.0%

5417 ∙ Admin Contract Labor 6,664.46 4,000.00 2,664.46 166.61% 0.00 6,664.46 4,000.00 2,664.46 166.61%

5418 ∙ Computer Consultant 6,036.96 5,000.00 1,036.96 120.74% 0.00 6,036.96 5,000.00 1,036.96 120.74%

5425 ∙ Employee Education/Subscription 2,423.76 2,500.00 ‐76.24 96.95% 0.00 2,423.76 2,500.00 ‐76.24 96.95%

5426 ∙ Director Fees 3,962.71 6,500.00 ‐2,537.29 60.97% 0.00 3,962.71 6,500.00 ‐2,537.29 60.97%

5427 ∙ Director Mileage 246.48 500.00 ‐253.52 49.3% 0.00 246.48 500.00 ‐253.52 49.3%

5430 ∙ Travel 1,710.36 2,500.00 ‐789.64 68.41% 0.00 1,710.36 2,500.00 ‐789.64 68.41%

5431 ∙ Public Information 247.92 1,500.00 ‐1,252.08 16.53% 0.00 247.92 1,500.00 ‐1,252.08 16.53%

5441 ∙ Audt 9,137.10 7,175.00 1,962.10 127.35% 0.00 9,137.10 7,175.00 1,962.10 127.35%

5443 ∙ Liab & Property Ins 14,701.49 24,745.00 ‐10,043.51 59.41% 0.00 14,701.49 24,745.00 ‐10,043.51 59.41%

Total 5400 ∙ GENERAL & ADMIN ‐ FISHERIES 80,609.78 107,296.00 ‐26,686.22 75.13% 0.00 80,609.78 107,296.00 ‐26,686.22 75.13%

5499 ∙ ADMIN LABOR‐FISHERIES 176,189.60 221,470.00 ‐45,280.40 79.56% 0.00 176,189.60 221,470.00 ‐45,280.40 79.56%

Item #3b 
Page 4



 Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

 Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
 Budget vs. Actuals    July 2017 - June 2018

Fisheries Operations TOTAL

Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul '17 ‐ May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5510 ∙ Integrated Reg. Water Mgt Plan 0.00 2,408.83 5,000.00 ‐2,591.17 48.18% 2,408.83 5,000.00 ‐2,591.17 48.18%

6000 ∙ SPECIAL PROJECTS

6062 ∙ SCADA 0.00 1,255.20 20,000.00 ‐18,744.80 6.28% 1,255.20 20,000.00 ‐18,744.80 6.28%

6090 ∙ COMB Office Building 0.00 480.55 20,000.00 ‐19,519.45 2.4% 480.55 20,000.00 ‐19,519.45 2.4%

6096 ∙ SCC Structure Rehabilitation 0.00 63,424.71 225,000.00 ‐161,575.29 28.19% 63,424.71 225,000.00 ‐161,575.29 28.19%

6096‐2 ∙ SCC Str Rehab Thomas DebrisFlow 0.00 17,692.57 17,692.57 0.00 17,692.57 100.0%

6097 ∙ GIS and Mapping 0.00 14,018.19 10,000.00 4,018.19 140.18% 14,018.19 10,000.00 4,018.19 140.18%

6105 ∙ ROW Management Program 0.00 17,478.32 20,000.00 ‐2,521.68 87.39% 17,478.32 20,000.00 ‐2,521.68 87.39%

6118 ∙ Repair Lateral 3 Structure 0.00 13,997.49 100,000.00 ‐86,002.51 14.0% 13,997.49 100,000.00 ‐86,002.51 14.0%

6120 ∙ Emergency Pumping Fac Project 0.00 149,064.50 223,000.00 ‐73,935.50 66.85% 149,064.50 223,000.00 ‐73,935.50 66.85%

6120‐2 ∙ EPFP C/O FY 2016 0.00 0.00 ‐223,000.00 223,000.00 0.0% 0.00 ‐223,000.00 223,000.00 0.0%

6122 ∙ Rehab San Antonio Crk Blow‐off 0.00 2,682.76 35,000.00 ‐32,317.24 7.67% 2,682.76 35,000.00 ‐32,317.24 7.67%

6130 ∙ NP Slope Stabilization 0.00 69,030.28 103,694.45 ‐34,664.17 66.57% 69,030.28 103,694.45 ‐34,664.17 66.57%

6130‐1 ∙ NP Slope Stabil C/O Funds FY 16 0.00 0.00 ‐73,694.45 73,694.45 0.0% 0.00 ‐73,694.45 73,694.45 0.0%

6132 ∙ Sycamore Canyon Slope Stabiliz 0.00 96,673.84 300,000.00 ‐203,326.16 32.23% 96,673.84 300,000.00 ‐203,326.16 32.23%

6133 ∙ Meter Replacement Project 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 ‐100,000.00 0.0% 0.00 100,000.00 ‐100,000.00 0.0%

6134 ∙ N.P. IT/Control Bldg Seismic 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 ‐100,000.00 0.0% 0.00 100,000.00 ‐100,000.00 0.0%

6135 ∙ SCC San Jose Creek Pipe Stabili 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 ‐60,000.00 0.0% 0.00 60,000.00 ‐60,000.00 0.0%

Total 6000 ∙ SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00 445,798.41 1,020,000.00 ‐574,201.59 43.71% 445,798.41 1,020,000.00 ‐574,201.59 43.71%

6200 ∙ FISHERIES ACTIVITIES

6201 ∙ FMP Implementation 44,449.05 60,000.00 ‐15,550.95 74.08% 0.00 44,449.05 60,000.00 ‐15,550.95 74.08%

6202 ∙ GIS and Mapping 12,858.25 10,000.00 2,858.25 128.58% 0.00 12,858.25 10,000.00 2,858.25 128.58%

6203 ∙ Grants Technical Support 0.00 10,000.00 ‐10,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 ‐10,000.00 0.0%

6204 ∙ SYR Hydrology Technical Support 0.00 8,000.00 ‐8,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 ‐8,000.00 0.0%

6205 ∙ USGS Stream Gauge Program 81,591.67 100,000.00 ‐18,408.33 81.59% 0.00 81,591.67 100,000.00 ‐18,408.33 81.59%

6206 ∙ Tri County Fish Team Funding 0.00 5,000.00 ‐5,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ‐5,000.00 0.0%

6207 ∙ Oak Tree Restoration Program 13,034.37 40,000.00 ‐26,965.63 32.59% 0.00 13,034.37 40,000.00 ‐26,965.63 32.59%

Total 6200 ∙ FISHERIES ACTIVITIES 151,933.34 233,000.00 ‐81,066.66 65.21% 0.00 151,933.34 233,000.00 ‐81,066.66 65.21%

6300 ∙ HABITAT ENHANCEMENT

6318 ∙ Quiota Creek Crossing 9 20,673.52 30,000.00 ‐9,326.48 68.91% 0.00 20,673.52 30,000.00 ‐9,326.48 68.91%

6319 ∙ Mission Creek at Hwy 192 0.00 30,000.00 ‐30,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 ‐30,000.00 0.0%

6303 ∙ Tributary Projects Support 19,992.47 20,000.00 ‐7.53 99.96% 0.00 19,992.47 20,000.00 ‐7.53 99.96%

6315 ∙ Quiota Creek Crossing 8 0.00 60,000.00 ‐60,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 ‐60,000.00 0.0%

6316 ∙ Quiota Creek Crossing 5 158,201.13 960,000.00 ‐801,798.87 16.48% 0.00 158,201.13 960,000.00 ‐801,798.87 16.48%

6317 ∙ Salsipuedes Fish Ladder Repair 0.00 10,000.00 ‐10,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 ‐10,000.00 0.0%

Total 6300 ∙ HABITAT ENHANCEMENT 198,867.12 1,110,000.00 ‐911,132.88 17.92% 0.00 198,867.12 1,110,000.00 ‐911,132.88 17.92%

7007 ∙ INTEREST EXPENSE‐EPFP 0.00 63,112.72 63,112.72 0.00 63,112.72 100.0%

Total Expense 1,316,451.04 2,425,140.00 ‐1,108,688.96 54.28% 1,890,394.24 2,893,190.00 ‐1,002,795.76 65.34% 3,206,845.28 5,318,330.00 ‐2,111,484.72 60.3%

Net Surplus/Deficit $60,073.90 $0.00 $60,073.90 100.0% $1,366,358.32 $0.00 $1,366,358.32 100.0% $1,426,432.22 $0.00 $1,426,432.22 100.0%

Item #3b 
Page 5



Item #3b 
Page 6



Item #3b 
Page 7



Item #3b 
Page 8



 Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

 Paid Claims
 As of May 31, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount

1050 ꞏ General Fund

05/09/2018 26036 Accountemps Temporary Staff Labor - W/E 4/20/18 -2,917.76

05/09/2018 26037 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA June Health Benefits Coverage -33,997.83

05/09/2018 26038 CA Surveying & Drafting Supply Inc. Trimble Geo 7X -13,324.32

05/09/2018 26039 City of Santa-Barbara Trash/Recycling April 2018 -223.05

05/09/2018 26040 Coastal Copy, LP Copier Maintenance Agreement TASKalfa 6052ci /3051ci -431.48

05/09/2018 26041 Cox Communications Santa Barbara Business Internet May -140.00

05/09/2018 26042 Culligan of Sylmar Monthy RO System - April -27.95

05/09/2018 26043 ECHO Communications Answering Service - May -62.00

05/09/2018 26044 Frontier Communications Main Office/ Outlying Stations/SCADA -586.05

05/09/2018 26045 Harrison Hardware Oak Tree Project Supplies -189.09

05/09/2018 26046 Home Depot Credit Services Miscellaneous Supplies & Upright Freezer (Fish Div) -676.69

05/09/2018 26047 Kristen Sneddon Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - April -309.04

05/09/2018 26048 Lauren W. Hanson Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - April -310.90

05/09/2018 26049 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP COMB General Counsel through 3/31/18 -14,106.06

05/09/2018 26050 Nestle Pure Life Direct April - 5 Gal deposit -60.81

05/09/2018 26051 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Auto Parts (Ops) -146.70

05/09/2018 26052 Onset Computer Corporation Water Quality Instrumentation (Fish Div) -1,923.00

05/09/2018 26053 Paychex, Inc. (Payroll) Payroll Services 4/4/18 &  4/18/18 -363.78

05/09/2018 26054 Polly Holcombe Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - April -286.84

05/09/2018 26055 Southern California Edison Utilities Main Office and Outlying Stations -1,258.70

05/09/2018 26056 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies -529.89

05/09/2018 26057 Tri-Co Reprographics Quiota Creek Xing 5 & 9 -147.69

05/09/2018 26058 Tri-County Blinds & Drapes Repair Blinds -85.00

05/09/2018 26059 Turenchalk Network Services, Inc. Network Services & Support - April -1,454.05

05/09/2018 26060 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. Ticket Charges - April -222.85

05/09/2018 26061 W. Douglas Morgan Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - April -321.80

05/09/2018 26062 Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Copier Lease - TASKalfa 6052ci & 3051ci -411.08

05/09/2018 26063 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet Fuel -3,104.29

05/11/2018 26064 Void Void 0.00

05/11/2018 26065 Void Void 0.00

05/11/2018 26066 Bill Alcala Fleet Vehicle Wash and Detail -400.00

05/21/2018 26067 Accountemps Temporary Staff Labor - W/E 5/4/18 -2,872.17

05/21/2018 26068 AT&T April Phone Charges -848.92

05/21/2018 26069 Crop Production Services, Inc Miscellaneous Supplies (Ops) -112.68

05/21/2018 26070 Flowers & Associates, Inc. San Antonio Creek Blow-off -24,188.26

05/21/2018 26071 Frontier Communications SCADA Phone charges -572.25

05/21/2018 26072 HDR Engineering, Inc. GIS & Mapping, Quiota Creek Xings 5 & 9 -7,428.07

05/21/2018 26073 Levi H. Miller Contract Labor - SY River Berm Monitoring -931.95

05/21/2018 26074 MarBorg Industries Portable Toilet services - outlying stations -271.40

05/21/2018 26075 Otis Elevator Company North Portal Elevator Maintenance -2,764.50

05/21/2018 26076 Powell Garage Water Truck Repair -245.32

05/21/2018 26077 Premiere Global Services Conference Calls April -122.18

05/21/2018 26078 Santa Barbara Electronics Supply, LLC Supplies - Ops -15.37

05/21/2018 26079 Southern California Edison Utlities - Main Office & Outlying Stations -76.47

05/21/2018 26080 The Gas Company Utilities Main Office -7.57

05/21/2018 26081 Total Compensation Systems, Inc. GASB45 Valuation services-lst Installment -1,440.00

05/21/2018 26082 Verizon Wireless April Cell/Modem/USB Service -645.53

05/23/2018 26083 California Department of Fish & Wildlife Standard Agreement Permit Fee - Quita Creek Crossing 9 -5,145.75

05/25/2018 ACH052518A American Riviera Bank (ARB) Principal and Interest Loan 3100240 -28,123.75

05/25/2018 ACH052518B American Riviera Bank (ARB) Principal and Interest Loan 3100239 -10,354.21

05/30/2018 26084 Accountemps Temporary Staff Labor - W/E 5/18/18 -1,458.88

05/30/2018 26085 Cushman Contracting Corp. Emergency Pump System Storage #49 -7,000.00

05/30/2018 26086 Federal Express Shipping (Fish Div) -20.68

05/30/2018 26087 J&C Services Office Cleaning Services - April -600.00

05/30/2018 26088 Kristen Sneddon Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - May -309.04

05/30/2018 26089 Lauren W. Hanson Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - May -310.90

Item #3c
Page 1



 Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

 Paid Claims
 As of May 31, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount

05/30/2018 26090 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP COMB General Counsel through 4/30/18 -12,581.00

05/30/2018 26091 Pacific Coast Jiffy Lube 2008 Explorer service (Ops) -84.00

05/30/2018 26092 Paychex, Inc. (HR Essentials) HR Essentials Service -207.17

05/30/2018 26093 PG&E Tecolote Tunnel/North Portal Electricity -335.87

05/30/2018 26094 Polly Holcombe Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - May -143.42

05/30/2018 26095 W. Douglas Morgan Board Meeting Fees & Mileage - May -482.70

Total 1050 ꞏ General Fund -187,718.71

TOTAL -187,718.71

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

Director

Director

Director

Item #3c
Page 2



 

 

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

Administrative Committee Meeting 
 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

 
Wednesday, May 23, 2018 

12:30 p.m. 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Public Comment (Public may address the Committee on any subject matter not on the agenda 

and within the Committee’s jurisdiction) 
 

3. Proposed Draft Fiscal Year 2018-19 Operating Budget (for information and possible 
recommendation) 
 

4. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

Public Comment:  The public is welcome to attend and observe the meeting.  A public comment period will be 
included at the meeting where any member of the public may address the Committee on any subject within the 
Committee's jurisdiction.  The total time for this item will be limited by the Chair. 
 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (COMB) at 
687-4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable staff to make reasonable arrangements. 
 

[This Agenda was posted at COMB offices, 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA and 
Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.] 

Item #4 
Page 1



 

 

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

Operations Committee Meeting 
 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

 
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 

2:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Public Comment (Public may address the Committee on any subject matter not on the agenda 

and within the Committee’s jurisdiction) 
 
3. Cachuma Conveyance Operations – Fiscal Year 2018-19 (for information and possible 

recommendation) 
 

4. Infrastructure Improvement Projects (for information and possible recommendation) 
A. Sycamore Canyon Slope Stabilization 
B. South Coast Conduit (SCC) Appurtenances Emergency Repairs 

 
5. Construction Projects within USBR Right-of-Way (for information) 
 
6. Project Tracking (for information) 
 
7. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Public Comment:  The public is welcome to attend and observe the meeting.  A public comment period will be 
included at the meeting where any member of the public may address the Committee on any subject within the 
Committee's jurisdiction.  The total time for this item will be limited by the Chair. 
 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (COMB) at 
687-4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable staff to make reasonable arrangements. 
 

[This Agenda was posted at COMB offices, 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA and 
Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.] 

Item #4 
Page 2



 

 

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: June 25, 2018 

Submitted by: Janet Gingras 

 
 
 
SUBJECT:      Fiscal Year 2018-19 Elections and Appointments of Cachuma Operation and 

Maintenance Board 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Each year during this time, the Board of Directors conducts the annual election of new officers and votes 
on appointed positions to serve the Board for the upcoming fiscal year.  The newly elected officers and 
appointed positions will become effective July 1, 2018 and will remain in effect until June 30, 2019.  The 
list below outlines the Officers to be elected at this time and the current positions held by members of the 
Board. 
 

a. Election of President 
  Currently Director Morgan 
 
b.  Election of Vice-President 
  Currently Director Hanson 
 
 
c.  Appointment of ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate 
  Currently Director Morgan and Janet Gingras 
 
d.     Appointment of General Counsel  
   Currently William Carter - Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP 
 
e.   Appointment of Secretary of the Board 
   Currently General Manager, Janet Gingras 
 
f. Appointment of Treasurer and Auditor-Controller 
  Currently Administrative Manager, Edward Lyons  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Board shall elect by nomination and roll call vote one of its members to serve as President and one 
of its members to serve as Vice President. 
 
The Board shall make each appointment by a motion and roll call vote of the Board. 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
 
N/A 

Item #5 
Page 1




